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Tradewell, Becky

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2005 1:21 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: AB 15 Amendment Request - Ethanol Study Requirement
From: Mikalsen, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2005 1:05 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: AB 15 Amendment Request - Ethanol Study Requirement

Rep. Nass is requesting that a substitute amendment to AB 15 be drafted to do the following:

-Prevent the Department of Commerce from establishing any mandatory requirement on the level of ethanol that must be
contained in automotive gasoline, prior to completion of a study itemized below and for a pericd of 12 months following
submission of the study/findings to the legisiature.

-The ASA should also require that the Department of Natural Resources prepare, in consuitation with the US
Environmental Protection Agency, the California Air Resources Board, and industry fuel experts a study on ethanol.

-The study shall report on the following:

1.) The air quality impacts of ethanol use in gasoline, including whether gasoline required in certain ozone nonattainment
areas would have greater ozone benefits without ethanol;

2.) The energy consumption and environmental impacts with increased production of ethanol, including air quality, water
quality, and solid waste impacts;

3.) Motor vehicle fuel efficiency impacts of ethanol in gasoline.

-The study and its ﬁndings'shall be submitted to the Legislature and reviewed by the standing committees with jurisdiction
over natural resources and the environment. The DNR will have 24 months following the effective date of this act to
submit the report to the legislature.

If you have any questions, please contact our office. FYI, it appears that AB 15 may be scheduled on Thursday,
December 15th, for a floor vote.

Mike Mikalsen

Research Assistant

Office of Representative Steve Nass
31st Wisconsin Assembly District

(888) 529-0031 Toll-Free (Wisconsin Only)
(608) 266-5715
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 15

/1 AN ACT};'{; relating to: ethanol requirements in automotive gasoline and a study
§ 2 of ethanol.
:
Ef% The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
ig\ enact as follows:
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3y SECTION 1. 168.04 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:
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6 Act .... (this act), section k_, the department may not prescribe a specification that
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(f’) ETHANOL STUDY.
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11 conjunction with the federal environmental protection agency, the California air

[Cheode )

| awtorel X, |




o s~ W

© 0o 2 O

10
11
12
13
14

15

LRBs0412/1

2005 - 2006 Legislature -2- RCT.......
SECTION 2

resources board, and fuel experts in private industry. The department shall study
all of the following:

1. The effects of the use of ethanol in automotive gasoline on air quality,
including whether using automotive gasoline without ethanol in an ozone
nonattainment area designated under section 285.23 %f the statutes would decrease
the amount of ozone in the air, as compared to using automotive gasoline that
contains ethanol.

2. The effects of increased production of ethanol on energy consumption and
environmental quality, including effects on air quality, water quality, and solid waste
management.

3. The effects of the use of ethanol in automotive gasoline on the fuel efficiency

of automobiles ,q creoti aw ko r‘*%
(b) No later than the first day of the 25th month beginning after the effective
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date of this paragraph, the department of natural resources shall submit a report on
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the study under paragraph (a), including its findings, to the standing committees of
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